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March 14, 2000

Timothy Loveseth
Hallador Petroleum LLP
1660 Lincoln ST STE 2700
Denver CO 80264

Re: Horton 12, M-27-32-12W, API 30-045-24518
Dear Tim:

I reviewed the well file and the information you provided for the above listed well. This was
discussed with Steve Mason at the BLM. We believe the report is a intent and the work was
not done.

In order to comply with Rule 108, prevent waste and protect fresh water, you are hereby
directed to initiate remedial activity before May 1, 2000.

Review the Rules for the necessary filing requirements. Notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before
work is initiated.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.
Sincerely,

AL 7 P on

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector

CTP/mk

CC: BLM Farmington Steve Mason
CTP
Well File
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